State of Florida
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Public derbice Commission

DATE: October 4, 1999
TO: Dr. Mary A. Bane, Exective Director/Technical

FROM: Division of Telecommunications (Cordiano) & *';
Division of Legal Services (Watts) ; ...Lﬁ

RE: Docket No. 990950-TP; Request by BeliSouth Telecommuynications, Inc. for approval
of interconnection, unbundling and resale agreement with The Other Phone Company,
Inc. d/b/a Access One Communications

BellSouth Teleeasmugications, Inc. (BST) telephoned (at 2:38 p.m. on this date) and
requested that It hich is scheduled for the October 5 agenda conference, be
deferred to a later~agemdd Conference to allow time for BST to review the FCC’s recent UNE
decision as it relates to the agreement filed under Docket No. 990950. Therefore, pursuant to
Section 2.11B.3.b.(2), Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that this be handled
as such. Upon receipt of BST’s follow-up response, staff will review it, prepare a

recommendation, and schedule this item for an upcoming agenda conference.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

cc: Division of Records and Reporting (Flynn)
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